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VIA E-MAIL 
 
 
TO: ALSC MEMBERS & ALTERNATES 
 
FROM: DAVID E. KRETSCHMANN 
 
DATE: APRIL 13, 2018 
 
SUBJ:  ADDITION TO APRIL 26, 2018 BOARD OF REVIEW AGENDA 
 
 
WEST COAST LUMBER INSPECTION BUREAU (WCLIB) REQUEST 
 
WCLIB has requested approval of recommended spans submitted in the report 
“Analysis of Proposed Spans for Western Juniper (Juniperus occidentalis) 
Graded as Exterior Decking”.  The Board of Review will review this request. 
 
WESTERN WOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION (WWPA) REQUEST 
 
WWPA has submitted an addition to the WWPA Western Lumber Grading Rules 
Book 2017 as follows: 
 
 Add as the second paragraph of Section 754.00 of the Western Lumber  

Grading Rules 2017 the following: 
 

“When No.1 and Better Douglas Fir-Larch and Hem-Fir species 
combinations are gradestamped, it is not permissible to produce 
concurrently any gradestamped lumber with a higher design value than 
that item.  For example: Select Structural, some MSR and decking 
grades.” 

 
 The Board of Review will review this proposal. 
 
If anyone wishes to have further information on any of the agenda 
items, please contact the ALSC office. 
 
cc:  Board of Review 
 Counsel 
 Other Interested Parties 


